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Diamond Williams

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Filings Electronic <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Subject: Docket No. 100304-EU

Attachments: 2011-04-28, 100304, CHELCO's NOS Responses to Staffs First ROG.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720

nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No, is 100304-EU Territorial Dispute between Choctawhatchee Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and Gulf Power Company

This is being filed on behalf of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staff's First
Set of Interrogatories (No. 1)

Total number of pages is 3

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

ig S Attorneys At Law

www. lawfla.com

April 28, 2011

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100304-EU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an
electronic version of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.’s Notice of Serving its
Responses to FPSC Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1) in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
—_—

E. Gary Early

NHH/amb

Enclosure

cc: Ms. Leigh V. Grantham

Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Petition 1o resolve territorial dispute with Gulf Power
Company in Okaloosa County by Choctawhatchee

Docket No.: 100304-EG

Electric Cooperative, Inc.

)
) Filed: April 28, 2011
)
)

CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.’S
NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES TO FPSC STAFF’S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1)

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.’s (“CHELCO”) by and through its undersigned

counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to FPSC Staff’s First Set of

Interrogatories (No. 1) by electronic mail on Ralph Jaeger at rjaeger(@psc.state.fl.us and by U. S.

Mail on Ralph Jaeger, Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 on this 28® day of April, 2011,

Respectfully Submitted,

Normﬁ!ﬂ-l.:ﬁorton, Jr.
E. Gary Early
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A,
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
850.425-5203 (telephone)
850-558-0664 (facsimile)
nhorton{@lawfla.com

Attorneys for Choctawhatchee Electric
Cooperative, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the
following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 28% day of April, 2011,

Ralph Jaeger, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs and Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32951-2950

Leigh V. Grantham

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.0O. Box 512

Defuniak Springs, FL 32435-0512

Ms, Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

E.G




